Entanglement Report

Reference # Applicant Name

Henderson Inlet
NWS-2007-1391 Nisqually Indian Tribe

Sauamish Harbor
NWS-2017-0230 BDN, LLC

Friday, April 1, 2022

Entanglement
Location

On site

Off site

Entanglement Species Entanglement_Notes
Date
7/11/2018 Shiner Perch caught in opening of plastic flip bag used for

oyster cultivation

5/20/2018 Net not checked for fish- Mature Report of loose net to Services on 30 May
Dungeness crab observed entangled 2018
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From: Lee, Rory W CIV USARMY CENWS (USA)

To: Webb, Kylie M CIV USARMY CENWS (USA)
Subject: FW: Incident Report-Taylor Shellfish
Date: Monday, June 6, 2022 8:19:03 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CRC-1929 Level A Sea Lion Port of Allyn.pdf

Thank you.

From: Erin Ewald <erine@taylorshellfish.com>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Lee, Rory W CIV USARMY CENWS (USA) <Rory.W.Lee@usace.army.mil>
Cc: jesse@plauchecarr.com

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Incident Report

Good afternoon Rory,

Please find attached the final report from Cascadia Research / WDFW regarding the incident
previously reported to you on 5/24/2022.

As noted in the report, the harvest boat ZORA is regularly anchored in subtidal waters in North Bay.
At certain times of the year, California Sea Lions haul out on boats in certain bays and inlets, to rest
and escape predators. At the time of the incident, several sea lions were present on the boat (see
attached photo). It has been regularly observed that the animals make attempts to move items on
board in order to make additional room for them to lie down. It is presumed that one of the animals
dislodged the harvest hook from its resting place on deck. The hook likely made a noise when it hit
the side of the boat. The animal then jumped off towards the water, and got itself hooked onto the
metal implement.

Crews were already on their way to the boat when they received a call from the Cascadia Research /
WDFW, and arrived shortly. On arrival, they lowered the hook and the animal was dislodged and
swam away. The animal was observed to have been injured. However, crews did not see the animal
after it swam away, and no sign of an animal in distress was spotted in the vicinity. No additional
reports of an injured or deceased sea lion in the area have been reported to Taylor Shellfish.

Taylor did an internal investigation as to whether the boat was secured and normal best
management practices had been followed. Taylor found that crews had followed all appropriate and
usual rules for managing the boat and this appears to be a fluke accident.

Taylor did reach out to WDFW for suggestions on how to discourage sea lions from using the boat.
WDFW recommended hazing the animals. However, hazing protected marine mammals carries its
own concern and violations. Therefore, Taylor is looking at securing implements to the edge of the
boat to discourage the animals from jumping up. Taylor is also working to move the vessels around
the area in hopes of discouraging these habits.

Taylor Shellfish manages several farms in this area, and the boat is used for activities throughout
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CASCADIA RESEARCH MARINE MAMMAL STRANDING REPORT - LEVEL A

Field# | CRC-1929

Common Name California Sea Lion

Examiner Name Jessie Huggins

218 1/2 W 4th Ave, Olympia. WA 98501
Stranding Agreement or Authority

Address

NMFS Regional #

Genus  Zalophus Species  californianus
Affiliation Cascadia Research Collective
Phone 360-943-7325

Cascadia Research Collective

Report Type  Stranded Confidence Code Confirmed Public Report
INITIAL OBSERVATION LEVEL A EXAMINATION [ ] Restrand? Examined? N
Date 05/22/2022 Exam Date 05/22/2022
First Observed Beach/Land/Ice First Examined Beach/Land/Ice
LOCATION State WA County Mason City Allyn LOCATION State WA County Mason City Allyn
Body of Water Pacific Ocean Body of Water  Puget Sound
Locality vessel moored slightly off the Port of Allyn dock Level A Locality vessel moored slightly off the Port of Allyn dock
Lat (DD) 47.383 Long (DD) -122.821 Lat (DD) 47.383 Long (DD) -122.821
Lat/Long Type Estimate How determined Internet Lat/Long Type Estimate How Determined Internet
CONDITION AT INITIAL OBSERVATION 1 CONDITION AT EXMAMINATION Live
LIVE ANIMAL INFORMATION DEAD ANIMAL INFORMATION
INITIAL LIVE ANIMAL DISPOSITION CARCASS STATUS
N  Left at Site N  Died at Site N | Frozen for Later Examination/Necropsy Pending
Y | Immediately Released at Site N | Died During Transport N  Left at Site N | Landfill N | Towed: /
N  Relocated and Released N  Euthanized N  Buried N  Incinerated N | Sunk: /
_ Disentangled N | Transferred to Rehab N  Rendered N | Composted N | Other/Unknown
P=Partially Date )
Dead Animal Exam? N
C=Completel Facili

peey 4 Exam Type

N  Other _
Fresh or Frozen?

CONDITION/DETERMINATION
N  Sick N  Location Hazardous to Animal CARCASS CODE AT NECROPSY
N | Injured N | Location Hazardous to Public Necropsied By
N  Out of Habitat N  Unknown/CBD Necropsy Date
N  Deemed Releasable N | No Rehab Options
N | Abandoned/Orphaned Y | Other PHOTOS/VIDEO TAKEN? N
N  Inaccessible see remarks Photo/Video Disposition

MORPHOLOGICAL INFORMATIO

Sex Male Age Clas Adult
N  Whole Animal N  Partial Animal
Standard Length 0 cm
Length Type Not Measured

Weight 0 kg

Weight Type Not Weighed

SAMPLES COLLECTED

N Histology N  Other Diagnostics |N | Life History

N | Skeletal N | Other

PARTS TRACKING

[ ] Scientific Collection [ ] Educational Collection

[ ] Other

OCCURRENCE DETAILS
Was the Marine Mammal Human Interaction Report Completed? Y

Findings of Human Interaction Y

If YES evidence of: Vessel Interaction

Shot

Fishery Interaction

Entangled

Ingestion

Other HI Yes See Remarks

If YES, what was the liklihood that the human interacton contriubted to the standing event?
Probable

Gear/HI Items Collected? N Gear Disposition

Other Findings On Level A CBD
N | liness? N  Injury Pregnant N | Other See Remarks
How Determined: Y | Photos Only N | External Exam N | Partial Internal Exam

N | Complete Internal Exam (Necropsy) Other






CASCADIA RESEARCH MARINE MAMMAL STRANDING REPORT - LEVEL A

TAG DATA Tag # Color Type Placemen Applied Present Remove
Tags Present at Stranding N N N N
Tags Applied During Response N
gs Appli uring Response N N N N
Tag Applied During Rehab
N N N
Tag Absent But Suspected N

D=Dorsal; DF=Forsal Fin; L=Left Lateral Body; R=R Lateral Body; LF=Left Front; LR=Left Rear; RF=Right Front; RR=Right Rear; V=Ventral

ADDITIONAL IDENTIFIER

ADDITIONAL REMARK

Received a report and photos from a kayaker at 16:26 of a sea lion caught on a large hook with 8 blunt-ended tines hanging off the side of the vessel Zora A,
moored near thePort of Allyn. Several other sea lions were sitting on the bow of the vessel. Immediately contacted Taylor Shellfish and they dispatched the skipper
from the vessel. Shortly before 6pm, the skipper lowered the crane with the hook attached and the sea lion self released and swam away. The skipper said the hook
is stored on the deck, and it is suspected a sea lion may have knocked it off the deck, or gotten caught while it was on the deck and took it off the side of the boat
with it. Erin Keene searched the area by boat at the time of release, no injured sea lions sighted and no stranded/injured sea lions have been in the area post-event..
. Unable to determine if it had been punctured or just caught on a roll of skin and blubber--given the ease of the release may have been the latter..






Case Inlet.
Please reach out if you have any question, or require additional details.
Thank you,

Erin

Erin Ewald
Director of Regulatory Affairs

SINCE TAY{HR 1890
SHELLFISH
Fams

130 SE Lynch Rd., Shelton, WA 98584
W: (360) 432-3348 | C: (253) 606-2585
taylorshellfish.com | tayloroysterbars.com
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